/’ United States Coast Guard
U.5. Depariment of Homeland Security

Station Pope's Island, Virginia

USLSS Station #6, Fifth District
Coast Guard Station #149

On beach, Assateague Island abreast Pope Bay, 8 1/2 miles

Location: northeast of Assagteague Light; 38-00' 20"N x 75-15' 40"W
Date of 1886
Conveyance:

Station Built: 1878

Turned over to the GSA in 1965. Transferred to the Fish and

Fate: Wwildlife Service in 1966.

Remarks:

Station was established in 1878 but until 1886, the U.S. had no title to the land
on which the station was located.

Keepers:

Sealom Bloxom was appointed on DEC 10, 1878. On FEB 2, 1895 the
Department discontinued Bloxom’s services upon notification.

Joseph M. Feddeman was appointed on FEB 21, 1894. He was transferred to
Assateague Beach Station on OCT 3, 1901.

John B. Jones was appointed on OCT 3, 1901. He was transferred to Ocean City
Station on NOV 5, 1906.

George F. Reynolds was appointed on NOV 12, 1906. He transferred to Wallops
Beach Station.

Albert W. Dunton was appointed on OCT 3, 1911. He served until 1915.



George H. Bromely (acting) was appointed in 1915. He was still serving in 1915.
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